

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME OF STAFF: DAVID FRUITMAN
POSITION: Of Counsel
LOCATION: Phnom Penh, Cambodia
EXPERIENCE: 12 years
NATIONALITY: Canadian

MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES:

CBA Competition Section

Mergers and Economics & Law subcommittees

International Competition and Trade Law subcommittee

Organizing Committee, CBA Conference

ABA Antitrust Section, International Antitrust, and Foreign Competition and Economics committees.

KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

David has substantial experience in Competition, Foreign Investment, International Trade and Privacy Law with two major Canadian law firms. He has demonstrated the ability to develop effective client relationships and provide expert advice to companies in a wide range of industry sectors, including financial services, manufacturing, technology, transportation and real estate. His particular strengths are in lateral thinking, creative problem solving and strategic planning.

EDUCATION:

- 2001 - Post-Graduate Diploma in EC Competition Law, King's College, London
- 1997 - Called to the Bar of Ontario
- 1995 - J.D. - University of Toronto, Faculty of Law
- 1992 - Studies toward B.A. (Commerce) - University of Toronto
- 1991 - B.A. (Economics) - University of Toronto

EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

- **DFDL Mekong** *Jan 2007 – Present*
Of Counsel
Various legal advisory duties covering a wide range of legal areas.
- **CamEd** *Oct 2006 – Present*
Instructor – Business and Corporate Law

- **Davies, Ward, Phillips & Vineberg, LLP** *2001-2004*
Partner
Primary focus in competition, foreign investment, privacy and trade law. Practice included advising clients in the financial, construction, manufacturing, technology, transportation and real estate sectors, among others, with respect to mergers, reviewable practices, criminal matters and other matters relating to the Competition Act, reviewing and drafting privacy policies and practices, and advising with respect to other federal regulatory regimes.

 - **Blake, Cassels & Graydon, LLP** *1997-2001*
Associate
Primary focus in competition, foreign investment, trade and privacy law including appearing before the Competition Tribunal, preparing submissions to, and negotiating with, the Competition Bureau, advising clients on mergers, reviewable practices and criminal provisions of the Competition Act. Practice has also included advising on general corporate, securities and litigation matters with an emphasis on clients in regulated industries and competition-related issues.

 - **Blake, Cassels & Graydon, LLP** *1996*
Part-time
Employed during Bar Admission course, primarily writing papers; assisting in preparing client proposals and seminars, and special projects for clients.

 - **Davies, Ward & Beck** *1995-1996*
Student-at-Law
Primarily working in competition, telecommunications and information technology law.

 - **Ontario Provincial Court** *1994-1995*
Prosecutor
Prosecuting Highway Traffic Act and other provincial offences.

 - **University of Toronto, Faculty of Law** *1994*
Research Assistant, Professor J G MacIntosh (summer)
Responsibilities included researching business and securities law issues, drafting and editing papers and business law text and organizing research of Professor MacIntosh.

 - **Tridel** *1990-1993*
Project Coordinator (2 years)
Junior, Planning & Development (summers and part-time)
Assisted in various aspects of planning, development, construction and management of condominium projects around Toronto including negotiations with trades and city planners, inspection of sites, resolving scheduling and design issues.

 - **Delzotto Zorzi** *1988-1990*
Conveyancer and Clerk (summers)

 - **Security**
Part-time at various night clubs and events around Toronto. *1985-1998*
-

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

2005 to 2006 - Competition Law Consultant, CUTS International – drafted position paper, Abuse of Dominance in Developing Economies; invited speaker, Workshop on Competition Policy and Law for Cambodia, Royal University of Law and Economics, Phnom Penh, Cambodia 10 March 2006.

2005 - Three weeks tsunami relief work in Thailand – work included assisting with various tasks at DVI center at Wat Yan Yao, assisting at Red Cross Bangkok, data entry on victim database, site clean-up and assisting at refugee camp.

1994 to 2004 - Board of Directors, Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation #607, President & Chairman, (1994-2000); Board Member (2000-2004).

LANGUAGES:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
<i>English</i>	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

CONTACT DETAILS:**DFDL Mekong (Cambodia) Co. Ltd**

45 Suramarit Boulevard

(PO Box 7)

Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: +855 23 210 400

Fax: +855 23 428 227

Mobile: +855 92 955 641

David.Fruitman@dfdlmekong.com

www.dfdlmekong.com
